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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

_____________________________ X
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  INDICTM é NT
- against — G a8 ' B
- 4 (T.15,U.S.C., §§ 78j(b) and 78ff; T. 18,
TABHUNG KANG, ) | US.C., §§ 371, 981(2)(1)(C), 982(a)(1),
___ #lso known as “Kevin Kang,”and 982(b)(1), 1343, 1349, 1956(h), 2 and |
JOHN WON, ' 3551 et seq.; T. 21, U.S.C., § 853(p);, . .+
| T. 28, U.S.C., § 2461(c)) KUNTZ, J.
Defendants. LEW M ‘J
_____________________________ % y V.
* THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

INTRODUCTION
At all times relevant to this Indictment, unless otherwise indicated:

1. The Defendants aﬁd Relevant Individual

1. The defendant TAE HUNG KANG, also knowh as “Kevin Kang,” was the
founder and Chief Executive Officer of Safety Capital Management, Inc. (“Safety Capital”).

2. The defendant JOHN WON was the President of GNS Capital Inc.
(“GNS™) and the Vice Presidenf and Secretary of Safety Capital. From on or about June 27,
2013 through the déte of this il;dictrnent, WON was listed by the National Futures Association
(“NFA”) as a principal and owner of GNS. Between Augﬁst 2013 and February 2014, WON‘

was registered with the Commodities Futures Trading Commission (“CFTC”) as an associated

person and branch manager of a registered introducing broker.




3. Jane Doe #1, an individual whose identity is known to the Grand Jury,.was '
the President of Safety Capital and Vice President of GNS. During the relevant period, Jane Doe
#1 acted at the direction of the ‘defendant TAE HUNG KANG in connection with the events
dés’cribed herein. |

I1. "The Relevant Entities

4. Safety Capital was a New York corporation with its principal place of
business in Bayside, New York, and did business as “F OREXNPOWER.” FOREXNPOWER
was engaged in the foreign exchange (“FX”) trading business. Speciﬁcélly, Safety Capital, as
FOREXNPOWER, purported to (1) provide training and education to individual investors
seeking to learn how to trade foreign curréncies; gnd (2) conduct FX trading on 1t.)ehalf of
investor clients by applying special expertise and secret algorithmic trading methods called
“ASET” or “Super Power-Bot.”

5. GNS was a New York corporation with ité principal place of business in |
Bayside;, New York, at the same address as Safety Capital. GNS also did businéss as
“FOREXNPOWER,” and purported tc} engage in the same business éctivities as Safety Capital.

6. FX Clearing Company #1, a company the identity of which is known to
the Grand Jury, was a New York-based international corporation that prdvided FX trading
accounts and cleaﬁng services for individuals and entitieé engaged in FX trading, During the
relevant period, FX Clearing Company #1 hosted accounts and cleared FX transactions on behalf
of Safety Cgpital aﬂd GNS. |

.7_.  Introducing Broker #1, a company the identity of which is known to the

Grand Jury, was a Charlotte, North Carolina-based corporation that was registered with the NFA




- as an introducing broker. From approximately February 2012 to December 2013, Introducing
Broker #1 served as an introducing broker for FOREXNPOWER clients.

111 Relevant Definitions

8. “FX trading” referred to the practice of tradiﬁg one currency for another
currency, e.g., the United States Dollar for the Pound Sterling, the currency.of the United
Kingdom.

9. A “security” was, among other things, any' note, stock, bond, debenture,
evidence of indebtedness, investmént contract or partioipatioﬁ in any profit-sharing agreement.

10. A Percentage Allocation Management Model (“PAMM?”) account was an
FX trading account that allowed investors to trade colleétively using the same strategy and then
© receive a proportionate allocation of the profits and losses. .

| 11.  An FX “commodity trading adviser” (“FX CTA”) was an individual or

organization that, for compensation or profit, advised others, directly or indirectly, as to the value
'o'r advisability of buying or selling FX.
| 12, An “introducing broker” was an individual or organization that solicited or
accepted orders to buy or sell, arﬁong other things, foreign currencies, but did not accept money
or other assets from customers to support these orders.
13.  An “associated person” of an introducing broker was an iﬁdividual who
solicited orders, éustomcrs or customer funds on behalf of an introducing broker.

IV. The Fraudulent Schemes

A. The FX Trading Scheme

14. In or about and between. October 2010 and December 2013, the defendants

TAE HUNG KANG and JOHN WON, together with others, engagéd in a scheme to defraud




investors and potential inveétors in FX trading accounts managed by FOREXNPOWER through -
matetial misrepresentations and omissions relating to, among other things: (1) the experience and
expertise of FOREXNPOWER’s trading staff; (2) ;che rates of return historically achieved by
FOREXNPOWER; (3). likely future rates of return that Would be achieve_d by
FOREXNPOWER’s computerized trading system, also known as “ASET” or “Super Power
Bot;” (4) the general risk of FX trading; and (5) an insurance program FOREXNPOWER
purported'to maintain, which the defendants claimed would pay investors back for any losses
they incurred, plus a 10 percent profit.

15. From approxirriately October 2010 through December 2013, the
defendants TAE HUNG KANG and JOHN WON operated FOREXNPOWER. |
FOI:{EXNPOWER conducted periodic seminars at its offices in Bayside, New York and in hotels
in the New Yoﬂc City area, at which KANG, WON and others would present to potential |
investors about the mechanics of the FX market and how to make money through FX trading.
KANG and WON, as well as other FOREXNPOWER staff, also pitched potential investors
regarding the opportunity to open FX trading accounts with FX Clearing Company #1 that would .
be managed by FOREXNPOWER staff, who Woﬁld then execute trades through a PAMM
account. |

16.  Atthe semiﬁars, the defendants TAE HUNG KANG and JOHN WON,
together with others, represented to investors and potential investors thét KANG was an expertin
FX trading, and that trading using FOREXNPOWER’s methods would generate a very profitable
rate of return. For example, at a seminar hela on or about Aprﬂ 20, 2012, which was attended by
WON, KANG told potential investors that through his training they would “learn the “know-

| how’ to enjoy the life of comfort lounging on the beaches of the Bahamas and Hawaii . . . in a




year or two, or two to three years at most.” KANG further represented at the April 20, 2012
seminar that it was his belief that none of the participanté in the seminars would ever lose a
dollar.

17. Tn furtherance of the fraudulent scheme, the defendaﬁts TAE HUNG
KANG and JOHN WON, together with othérs, disseminated and caused to be disseminated
promotional material touting the investment opportunities available fhrough FOREXNPOWER.
Among cﬁher things, the promotional materials took the form of: (1) advertisements placed in
Korean language newspapers and aired on Korean language radio; (2) brochures and pamphlets
distributed at, among ofher places, FOREXNPOWER’s prdmotional seminars; and (3) emails
distributed to lists of contacts maintaiﬁed by the defendants.

18.  The promotional materials contained numerous material
misrepresentations and omissions. For example, in or around February 2012, an advertisement
promoting FOREXNPOWER was published in g Korean language publication.* The
' advertisement claimed that FOREXNPOWER provided an “easy trading method anyone can
learn,” a “secret trading method generating'mofe than 10% monthly profit,” and that the
company “target[ed] $100,000 with $500 starting money.” Anofhér advertisement provided
details about FOREXNPOWER’s ASET trading proauét, claiminé that it Would “manage your
a.ccount safely while ybu’re asleep or nqt home,” and that the purpose o‘fAthe ASET accounts Wés
“to make $1 million and more within three‘ to five years.” This advertiseménf specified that
using ASET to trade would result in an .estimated profit of 12 percent.

19.  Contrary to the representations made at the seminars and in thé
promotional materials, the defendants TAE HUNG KANG and J OHN WON had very little

expertise or experience in FX trading, and KANG, WON and FOREXNPOWER’S staff had not




historically achieved the touted profits through FX trading.  Indeed, none of the defendants’
| customers obtained 10 percent monthly profits. Moreover, the algorithmic programs referred to
as ASET and Super Power Bot had consistently failed to generate a pfoﬁff through FX trading,
and KANG and WON were aware thaf the programs consistenﬂy generafed losses.
20.  Through the fraudulent misrepresentations and. omissions, the defendants |
TAE HUNG KANG and JOHN WON enticed at least 50 investors to invest over $845,000 with
FOREXNPOWER in managed FX trading accounts. FOREXNPOWER earned monthly feés
generaﬂy in the amount of tWo percent of the value of accounts it managed and 30 percent of any
profits generated by these accounts. |
21.  After investors opened their managed FX trading accounts with
FOREXNPOWER, they received additional misleading commuﬁicationé from the defendant
'TAE HUNG KANG and others at FOREXNPOWER, in which they explained away losses in the -
- investors’ accounts and made false promises that the losses would be recouped. For example, on
or about August 17, 2012; a.nA individual using the email address “info@forexnpower.com” sent
an email to FOREXNPOWER investors in which the individual wrote that while some account
holders were concerned about recent loéses in their accounts, Safety Capital had its own
insurance fund, and would pay investors back 10 pve'rcent proﬁt on top of their initial |
investments, but that investors had to keep their money iﬁvested With FOREXNPOWER for at
least a. year in order to také adirantage of the insurance. This email further stated that “our ASET
system will meet your'ﬁnancia'd goal at the end of the 60-kilometer marathon.”
22. On or about November 7, 2012, the defendant TAE HUNG KANG sent an
email from the info@foi‘exnpower.com email address to FOREXNPOWER investors, in which

he apologized for recent losses, but explained that the losses were caused because
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FOREXNPOWER had not previously been using a “Skepler” system to ﬁadé, which would be
“more profitable” going forward. KANG further explained that, by using the “Skepler” system,
F OREXNPOWER'Would generéte monthly returns of 20 to 36 percent for investors. KANG
~ also reminded linvéstors in the email about the insurance referred to in the August 17,2012
email, and said that no one would lose any of the money they had invested in
FOREXNPOWER’s managed trading accourﬁs.
| 23.  "To facilitate thé fraudulent scheme, the defendant JOHN WON served as
the point of contact between FOREXNPOWER and FX Clearing Company #1 a:qd Inti‘oducing
Broker #1. On or about July 26, 201 1, WON enabled FOREXNPOWER to begin engaging in
FX trading on behalf of investors by facilitating the opening of an “exempt money manager”
account in fhe name of Safety Capital with FX Clearing Company #1. Becaﬁse
FOREXNPOWER was not regi_stefed with the NFA aé_ an FX CTA, FX Clearing Company #1
permitted FOREXNPOWER to introduce only up to 15 investors to participate in a PAMM
account. Approximately five investors initially participated in the Safety Capital PAMM -
account. These ihvestors invested approximately $147,000 via the Safety Capital PAMM
account. None of thesé investors earned a profit on their investments. Cc;llectively, the investors
 lost approximatély $52,000.

24. On or about Deéémber 7, 2011, a representative from FX Clearing
Company #1 sent an email to the defendant JOHN WON stating that FX Clearing Company #1
had suspended the Safety Capital PAMM éccount “because of the [sic] trading loss ratio to
account equity was too high,” and tha‘t‘ “to re-establish the PAMM we will need to see recent

trading results that can show a positive trend.”




25.  Inapproximately January 2012, the defendant JOHN WON informed a
representative at FX Clearing Company #1 that he was starting a new FX moﬁey manager
business under the name GNS. WON olairﬁéd that GNS had no relationship to Safety Capital.

In an email sent on or about March 17, 2012, WON further represented to the FX Clearing
Company #1 representative £hat he had “successfully acquired a BOT program,” that would
conduct algorithmic trading, and acknovﬂedged it may not “accumulate 800% in a year or so’ -
[but] it is the most honest and less ‘risky.”” WON further represented that he had “IOQlients [sic]
whom have demo account going to live accounts but we don’t want any ties to Safety capital. It
is imperative I don’t run into any further delay for our clients.” In reality and contralry to these |

. representations, and as WON was fuily aware, GNS was jointly controlled by KANG and WON,
~ and GNS and Safety Capital were effectively inter.changeable entities continuing to conduct
business as FOREXNPOWER.

26.  Following the suspension of the Safety Capital PAMM account, the
defendant JOHN WON opened a new PAMM account in the name of GNS with FX Clearing
Company #1 on or about March 28; 2012. Approximafely eight additional investors participa@d ,
in the GNS PAMM account. | |

27, Starting in approximately April 2012, the defendants TAE HUNG KANG
and JOHN WON began opening additionél FX trading accounts through the use of Introducing
Broker #1'.‘ The purpose of opening accounts through Iritfoducing Broker #1 was to allow
FOREXNPOWER to have moré than 15 customer accounts open at FX Clearing Company #1,
despite not being registered as an FX CTA. Introducing brokers at FX Clearing Company #1
were entitled to receive a commission payment that amounted té a percentage of trades. WON

negotiated an arrangement with Introducing Broker #1 pursuént to which that commission was




split between Intro'duéing Broker #1 and FOREXN POWER. KANG and WON obtained over
$620,000 in investments into FX trading 'accounts opened by investors through Introducing
Broker #1. Those in.vestors‘inourred collective losses of over $334,000. |

28.  Intotal, investors into FX trading accounts managed by FOREXNPOWER
invested approximately $845,000 and lost nearly $400,000, including commissions and fees. No
investor received the full refund plus 10% payment from FOREXNPOWER’s touted insurance

fund in the Wéke of these losses.

B. The Stock Investment Scheme

29.  In addition to tﬁe fraudulent scheme set forth above, the defendants TAE .
HUNG KANG and JOHN WON, together with others, also perpetrated a felated fraudulent
scheme involving direct investment into Safety Capital.

3Q. From approximately July 2011 to July 2013, the defen&ants TAE HUNG
KANG and JOHN WON solicited investments into Safety Capital by selling Safety Capital
stock. | The stock was not registered with the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission. In connection with the sale of this stock, KANG and WON perpetrated a scheme
to defraud investors and potential investors through material Iﬁisreprésentations and omissions
relating to the intended use of investor funds. KANG made a variety of representations to
investors and potential investo-rs regarding how the funds invested in thé compainy would be
used, but most investors were told that their money would be pooled by FOREXNPOWER to
conduct FX trading. In reality, KANG and WON misappropriated the majority of the money.

| 31.  For example, in approximately March 2012, Investor #1, an indi;/idual

| whose idéntity is known to the Grand Jury, saw an .advertisement for FOREXNPOWER and

attended sevgral seminars hosted by FOREXNPOWER in Bayside, New York, at which the




‘defendant TAE HUNG KANG presgnted aboﬁt’ FX trading. During one of ‘th'ese presentations
KANG acivised that while the Korean community did not traditionally invest in thé FX market, if
the attendees invested with KANG and took advantage of FOREXNPOWER’s ASET trading
method, the return on their investments Wéuld be substahtial within a few years.
32, On or about July 24, 2012, Investor #1 met with the defendants TAE
HUNG KANG and J OﬁN WON and Jane Doe #1 at KANG’s office in Bayside, New York in
order to invest in Safety Capital. At that meeting, Investor #1 provided KANG with a check for
$50,000 in exchange for 25 shares of Séfety Capital stock. This amount of money representéd |
the majority of Investor #1°s life savings. During the meeting, KANG explained to Investor #1
that fhé value of Safety Capital stock would increase exponentially in the future. When Investor
#1 signed{ the checii for $50,000 to purchase Safety Capital stock, KANG, WON and Jane Doe
#1 broke into applause. In or around October 2012, Investor #1 changed his mind and asked
KANG for his money back. KANG told Investor #1 that he was waiting for an incoming
investment from a new investor, and then would be able to refund Investor #1°s investment.
KANG later promised to buy back Investor #1°s stake, but Investor #‘1 never received any money
from KANG. .
| 33. In or around and between July and Augﬁst 2013, the defendant TAE
HUNG KANG also solicited a total of approximately $70,000 ih investments in Safety Capital
stock from Investor #2, an individual whose identity is known to the Grand Jury. Duringr
meetings to discuss the investment, KANG told Investor #2 that it was hié intention to expand
FOREXNP OWER into branch offices in several stateé, and that Investor #2’s investment would
be used to open the ﬁris,t branch office in Fort Lee, New Jersey. He also toid Investor #2 that she

would receive a monthly dividend of four and a half percent of her investment. Investor #2 made

10




an original investment of $20,000 in or around July 2013, and received a dividend payment of
'$800 (four percent of the original invgstment) from Safety Capital approximately one inonth
later. Investor #2 then made additional investments totaling $50,000, but received ﬁo further |
dividend payments.

34.  The »defendant JOHN WON was also involved in pitching investors to
purchase Safety Capi’;al stock. For example, in or around June 2013, the defendant TAE HUNG
| KANG met with anothér potential investor, Investor #3, an individual whose identity is known to

the Grand Jury, at FOREXNPOWER’s office in Bayside, New York. During that meeting,
KANG explained that Investor #3’s investment woﬁld be used to conduct FX trading, and that
any broﬁt generated by his investment Would be split between Investor #3 and
FOREXNPOWER. Several days latér, Investor #3 returned to FOREXNPOWER’s ofﬁce, where |
he met with WON, During that meeting, WON told Investor #3 ,eibout the potential for
significant profit from investing in the FX market through FOREXNPOWER. In approximately
July 2013, Investor #3 invested approximately $10,000 in Safety Capital in exchangé for 20 |
shares of stock. |

35.  Intotal, the defendants TAE HUNG KANG and JOHN WON solicited
approximately $7148,OOO dollars in investfnents in Safety Capital stock. This money was
deposited into bank accounts held in the name of Safety Cépital and GNS. WON and Jane Doe
#1 collectively maintained exclpsive signing'authority over those accounts. Only approximately
$3,0QO of incoming investor funds were transferred to FX trading accounts. The méjority of the
total investment in Safety Capital stock was spent in the form of checks payable to WON and .

Jane Doe #1 and on personal expenses on behalf of KAN G, WON and Jane Doe #1.
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36.  Asanillustrative example of thé flow of money through these accounts,
on or about July 25, 2013, a check in the amount of $30,000 from an account held by Investor #2
was deposited into a bank accounf in Bayside, New qu1< in the name of Safety Capital (the “SC
~ Account”), as to which Jane Doe #1 held exclusive signing authority. On or Aabout. July 28, 2013,
Jane Doe #1 wrote a check in the amount of $19,000 to GNS from the SC Account, which was
then deposited into a bank account in Bayside, New York in the name of GNS (the “GNS |
Account”), as to which the defendlant JOHN WON and Jane Doe #1 jointly held exclusive
signing authority. On or about July 30, 2013, WON wrote a check in the amount of $7,000 to
himself from the GNS Account. An additional $7,‘OOO was withdrawn in C;clsh from the GNS
Account by Jane Doe #1 on or about August 2, 2013. |

37.  Other than token payments, puqﬁortedly representing dividends or profits,
made iby FOREXNPOWER to certain investors, the investors in Safety Capital stock lost their
entire investments as a result of the écheme, resulting in a total.of over $700,000 in losses.

COUNT ONE .
(Wire Fraud Conspiracy —- FX Trading Scheme)

38.  The allegations contained in parégraphs one through 37 are realleged and
incorporated as if fully set forth in this paragraph. |
39.  Inor about and betweeﬁ February 2012 and becember 2013, both dates
beiﬁg approximéte and inclusive, within the Eastérn District of New York and elsewhere, the
defendants TAE HUNG KANG, also known as “Kevin Kang,” and JOHN WON, together with
| others, did knowingly and intentionally conspire to devise a scheme and artifice to defraud one
or moré investors and potential investbfs in FX trading accounts managed by FOREXNPOWER,

and to obtain money and property from them by means of one or more materially false and
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fraudulent pretenses, representations and promises, and for the purpose of exeduting such scheme
and artifice, to traﬁsmit and cause to Be transmitted by means bf wire communication in
| interstate and foreign commerce Writings, signs, signals, pictures and sounds, contrary to Title
18, United States Code, Section 1343.

| (Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1349 and 3551 et seq.)

COUNT TWO
(Securities Fraud Conspiracy — Stock Investment Scheme)

40. The allegations contained in paragrapﬂs one through 37 are realleg_éd and
incorpbrated as if fully set forth in this paragraph. |

41.  Inor about and between July 2011 and July 2013, both dates being
appfoximate and inclusivé, within the Eastern District of .New York and élseﬁhere, the
defendants TAE HUNG KANG, also known as ‘“Ke\.dn Kang,” and JOHN WON, together with
'others, did knowingly and willfully conspire to use and employ one or more mam'bulative and
deéeptive devices and contrivances, contrary to Rule 10b-5 of the Rules and Regulations of the
United States Securities and Exchange Commission, Title 17, Code of Federal Regulations,
 Section 240. 10b-5, by: (i) employing one or more devi‘ce's, schemes and artifices to defraud;
(ii) making one or more untrue statements of material fact and omitting to state material facts
necessary in order to make the statements made, in light of‘the circumstances under which they
were made, not misleading; and (iii) engaging in one or more acts, practices and courses of |
business which woﬁld and did operate as a fraud and deceit upon one or more investors and
potential investors in Safety Capifal, directly and indirectly, by use of means and
instrumentalities of interstate commerce and the mails, contrary to Title 15, United States Code,

Sections 78j(b) and 78ff.
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42, In furtheranc¢ of the conspiracy and to effect its objects, within the
Eastern District of New York and elsewhere, the defendants TAE HUNG KANG and JOHN

WON, together with others, did commit and cause to be committed, among others, the following:

OVERT ACTS

(a) On or about January 9, 2013, KANG signed a stock purchase
agreement with Investor #4, an indiv'idugl whose identity is known to the Grand Jury,
documenting her purchase of 1,000 shares of Safety Capital stock;

(b) On or about J anuary 16, 2013, WON signed a check payable to
himself drawn from the GNS account in the amount 6f $5,000; | |

(©) On or about April 19, 2013, KANG signed a stock‘purchavlse
agreement with Investor #5, an individual whose »identify is.known to the Grand Jury,
- documenting his purchase of 500 shares of Séfety Capital stock;

| (d) On or about july 3,2013, KANG signed a stock purchase
agreement with Investor #2 documenting her purchase of 1,000 shares of Safety Capital stock;
and
| (e) | On o:f about July 30, 2013, WON signed a check payable to .

himself drawn from the GNS Acco'unt in the amount of $7,000.

(Titlé 18, United States Code,' Sections 371 and 3551 et seq.)

COUNT THREE
(Securities Fraud —Stock Investment Scheme)

43.  The allegations set forth in paragraphs one through 37 are realleged and

incorporated as if fully set forth in this paragraph.
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44. Tn or about and between February 2012 and December 2013, both dates
being aﬁproximate. and inclusive, within the Eastern District of New York and elsewhere, the
defendants TAE HUNG KANG, also known as “Kevin Kéng,” and J OHN WON, together with
others, did knowingly and willfully use and employ one or more manipulative and deceptive
devices and contrivances, contrary to Rule 10b-5 of the Rules and Regulations of the United
States Securities and Exchange Commission, Title 17, Code of Federal Regulations, Section
240.10b-5, by: (a) employing one or more devices, schemes and artifices to defraud; (b) making
one or more untfue statements of material} fact and omitting to state one or more material facts
necessary in order to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which they
were made, not misleading; and (c) engaging in one or more acts, practices and courses of
business which would and did operate as a fraud and deceit upon one or more inve;stors and
pbtential investors in Safety Capitél, in connection with the purchase and sale of investments in |
Safety Capital; directly and indifecﬂy, by use of means and instrumentalities of interstate
commerce and the mails.

(Title 15, United States Code, Sec’;ions 78j(b) and 78{f; Title 18; United States
Code, Sections 2 and 3551 et s;cq.).

COUNT FOUR
(Wire Fraud Conspiracy — Stock Investment Scheme)

45.  The allegations set forth _in éaragraphs one through 37 are realleged and
incorporated as if fully set’forth in this paragraph..

46, Inor about and between February 2012 and Deceinber 2013, both dates
bemg approx1mate and mcluswe within the Eastern Dlstnct of New York and elsewhere, the

defendants TAE HUNG KANG also known as “Kevin Kang,” and JOHN WON, together W1th
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others, did knowingly and intentiénally conspire to devise a scheme and artifice to defraud one
or more investors and potential investors 1n stock issued by Safety Capital, and to obtain ﬁloney
and property from them by means of one or more materially false and fraudulent pretenses,
representations and promises, and for the purpose of executing such scheme and artifice, to
transmit and caﬁse to .be transmitted by means of wire communication in interstate and foreign
commerce writings, signé, signals, pictures and sounds, contrary to Title 18, United Stafes Code,
Section 1343. |

(Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1349 and 3551 et seq.)

COUNT FIVE
- (Wire Fraud — Stock Investment Scheme)

47.  The allegations set fcifth in paragraphs one through 37 arerealleged and
incorporated as if fully set forth in this paragraph. | \ |

48, On or about August 1, 2013, within the Eastern District of New York, the
defendant TAE HUNG KANG, also known as “Kevin. Kang,” together with others, did
knowingly and iﬁtentiénally devise a scheme and artifice to defraud Investor #2, and to obtain
money and property from investor #2 by means of one or mofe materially false and fraudulent |
pretenses, representations and promises, and for the purpose of executing such scheme and
artifice, KANG transmitted and caused to be transmitted, by means of wire communication in
interstate and foreign commerce, writings, signs, signals, pict\ires and sounds, to \&it: a Wﬁ‘e
transfer in thé amount of $30,000 from Investor #2’s bank account in New Jersey to the SC
Account maintained in the Fastern District of New Ydl'k.

~ (Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1343, 2 and 3551 et seq.)
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COUNT SIX
(Money Laundering Conspiracy)

49,  The allegations contained _in paragraphs one through 37 are realleged and
incorporated as if fully set forth in this paragraph.

56. In or about and betwéen July 2011 and July 2013, both dates being
approximate and inclusive, within the Eastern District of New York and elsewhere, the
defendants TAE HUNG KANG, also known as “Keévin Kang,” and JOHN WON, together with
others, did knowingly and intentionally conspire to conduct one or more financial transactions in
and affecﬁng interstate and foreign commerce, to wit: checks and electronic payments, which
transactions in fact involved the proceeds of one or more specified unlawful activities, to wit:
wire fraud, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,. Section 1343, and fraud in the sale of

‘ sécuritiés, in violation of Title 15, United States Code, Sections 78j(b) and 781f, knowing that the
property involved in such transactions represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful
activity, and Withbthe intent to promote the carrying on of said specified unlawful activities,
contrary to Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956(a)(1)(A)(i).

(Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(h) and 3551 et seq.)

CRIMINAL FORFEITURE ALLEGATION AS TO
COUNTS ONE THROUGH FIVE

51.  The United States hereby giﬂfes notice to the defendants that, upon their
conviction of any of the offenses charged in Counts One through Five, the govemnient will seek -
forfeiture in accordance with Title. 18, United States Code, Section 981(a)(1)(C) and Title 28,
United States que, Secti}on 2461(c), Which'fequire any persoﬁ convicted-of such offénses to
. forfeit any property, real or persbnal, consti’uiting or derived from proceeds obtained directly or

indirectly as a result of such offenses.
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(6)  has been placed béyond the jurisdiction of the court;
(d)  has been. substantially di}ﬁinished in value; or

(e) has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided
without difficulty; ' .
it is the intent of the IUnited States, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p), as |
incorporated by Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(b)(1), to seek forfeiture of any other
proi;erty of the defendants up to the value of the forfeitable property described in this forfeiture
allegation.

(Title 18, United States Code, Sections 981(a)(1) and 982(b)(1); Title 21, United

States Code, Section 853(p))

RICHARD P. DONOGHUE %

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY .
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK
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